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SCOTTISH NATIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE
Headquarters Unit
Ellen’s Glen Roag
Edinburgh EH17 7QT1
031-664 2317

JDC/EP/ MM 17th February 1984

Professor A L Bloom
Department of Haematology
University Hospital of Wales
Heath Park

CARDIFF

Dear Arthur

A note to confirm our conversation lasgt Friday at NIBSC.

We hope to have sufficient wet heat treated factor VIIT for
limited clinical studies by September 1984, We are particularly keen
to see part of this produet is put into "virgin haemophiliacg" and
would much appreciate the assistance of the U.K. Haemophilia Centre
Director'g Working Party on Hepatitis,

For your interest I enclose the analytical profile of the
last batch of this product.

Kindest regards.

Yours sincerely

John D Cash
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